

## TAKEENA C. WHITE

---

2333 DULLES STATION BLVD. 453  
HERNDON, VA 20171  
[TAKEENACHANTAL@GMAIL.COM](mailto:TAKEENACHANTAL@GMAIL.COM)  
(412) 292-0494

### SUMMARY

Currently serves as the Executive Officer at the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Police Department (Ronald Reagan National Airport Command) with over 12 years of law enforcement experience. Operates in the rank of Lieutenant overseeing sworn and civilian personnel. Integrates the work of department personnel to maximize results and achieve objectives through a unified organizational effort. Experience coordinating and fostering relationships with various organizations to include National Capital Region law enforcement personnel, Federal Bureau of Investigations and Department of Homeland Security. Advanced leadership skills, which include the ability to provide direction, serve as a liaison between the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Office of Public safety, and represent the department in professional settings.

### SHIFT COMMANDER- LIEUTENANT

*Advises middle and upper levels of management on all critical operational issues • Coordinates development of general orders or standard operating procedures • Identifies training needs for team members • Review and approve internal investigations conducted by first level supervisors • Oversees achievement of accreditation goals • Review and advise on disciplinary issues to include corrective actions and internal investigations • Manages the storing, issuing, auditing, disposing of evidentiary and non-evidentiary property • Manages records in accordance with the General Schedule for Virginia localities • Assist with emergency management preparation*

---

- Serves as Watch Commander for the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Police Department (MWAA).
- Provides updates and notifications related to operation of staff to the Major.
- Identify the need to relieve lower ranking staff of control and manage scenes when necessary.
- Influence the behavior and judgment of others; provide leadership.
- Willingness to participate as a member of a defined team to contribute to team efforts, share information and prioritize responsibilities.
- Exhibit the willingness to follow instructions, adapt to challenges, work independently, and comply with safety rules and procedures.
- Foster amicable relationships and resolve conflicts.
- Work efficiently under pressure while maintaining self-control.
- Participate and facilitate tabletop exercise, to include natural disaster and act complex coordinated terrorist attacks.

## POLICE TRAINING DIVISION SERGEANT

*Supervise the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority (MWAA) Police Training Division • Oversee police officers annual training and career development • Continuously improve the knowledge, skills, and abilities of all police officers within the department • Manage daily field operations • Conduct annual performance evaluations*

- Work alongside MWAA Human Resource Department to develop, coordinate and facilitate programs for Police Department personnel.
- Organize and facilitate vital phases of the police applicant hiring process from recruitment to completion of field training as required by the Department of Criminal Justice Services.
- Manages the MWAA Police Department's recruitment efforts by attending overseeing the Police Recruitment Officer position.
- Serves as a liaison between the MWAA Police Department and various entities within MWAA to include the Employee Standards Unit, Human Resource and Engineering.
- Use of various computer program systems in performance of daily duties to include Microsoft Office.
- Oversee property, equipment, and fleet procurement.
- Authorized user of the Virginia Criminal Information Network.
- Develop and facilitate a Police Mentor Program to suit the needs of the Department and personnel.

Knowledge of Virginia Criminal and Traffic Code

Mentor

Knowledge of Airport Rules and Regulations

Ability to Plan and Organize

Capability to Problem Solve

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Favorable Oral and Written Communication

Assist with Employee Professional Development

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Police Department</b>	<b>10/2010- Present</b>
<b>Police Lieutenant</b> (Ronald Reagan National Airport)	2021- Present
<b>Police Training Division Sergeant</b> (Ronald Reagan National Airport)	2017- 2021
<b>Police Sergeant</b> (Washington Dulles International Airport)	2016- 2017
<b>Police Sergeant</b> (Ronald Reagan National Airport)	2015-2016
<b>Police Corporal</b> (Washington Dulles International Airport)	2013- 2015
<b>Police Officer</b> (Washington Dulles International Airport)	2010- 2013

Promoted through a series of positions within the police department with a continual increase in responsibility. Notable duties:

- Served as the Community Outreach Supervisor at Washington Dulles International Airport and built direct lines of communication and trust with concessionaires, employees and managers.
- Facilitate departmental training in accordance with the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice standards.
- Analyze procedures and formulate training programs that meet departmental needs.
- Assist employees in selecting and reaching annual performance goals for the advancement of the employee's career and department.

**Richmond Police Department**

**01/2008- 04/2008**

**Police Intern- Richmond, VA**

- Experienced daily operations within every division to include evidence processing, patrol, and investigations.
- Directly apply knowledge gained from college coursework to assignments.

EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science-** Criminal Justice, 2008 • Virginia State University, Petersburg, VA

**Master of Science-** Criminal Justice, Public Safety Leadership, 2012 • Capella University, Minneapolis, MN

**TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS**

- Department of Criminal Justice Services- Basic Law Enforcement Certification 06/ 2010
- Department of Criminal Justice Certified Evidence Technician 02/ 2013
- Department of Criminal Justice Certified Basic Crime Scene Photographer 02/ 2013
- Department of Criminal Justice Certified Field Training Officer 07/ 2013
- International Police Mountain Bike Association Bike Operator 04/2014
- FEMA Incident Command Systems Certified 07/2016
- Ethical Decision Making 08/2016
- New Perspectives on Community Policing 08/2016
- Leadership 10/2016
- Fair and Impartial Policing 09/2017
- Department of Criminal Justice Certified General Instructor 03/2018
- National Center for Public Safety Fitness, Law Fit Instructor 05/2018
- Basic OC Instructor 06/2019
- Leading Change: Development of Women Leaders 02/2022

**PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Incorporated